## **ALABAMA CAMPERS ON MISSION**

**Newsletter from the President's Camper.... May 2023** 

New Officers 2023

#### **RALLY NEWS**

First let me thank Ken and Judy Conaway for all the work that they did to have a successful rally. Glad to see many old and new members in attendance. Your new officers were installed by outgoing President, Walt Miller. The new officers are Roger Woodard, President; Starley Carr, Vice President; Joyce Godwin, Treasure; and Barbara Sessions, Secretary. Two significant issues that were voted on and passed were (1) we will no longer issue certificates when you attend projects and (2) ALCOM will give \$50 (up from \$25) as a memorial to the families of those members who die. And of course, thank you to everyone who brought food. A special thanks to the fishing team, their wives, and the grill masters for the delicious meals.

As I begin my term as your President, I am thankful to you for your support and confidence you have in me. I cannot promise you that I will please you all with the decisions I make, but I can promise you that I will make decisions based upon our By-laws, decisions made on the record in the ALCOM minutes and most important guidance from the Holy Spirit. My goals are to do all I can to gain more members and to introduce ALCOM to others, in order to have more opportunities in the field to serve our Lord. At this present time our membership is reaching a stage that we do not have as many to work on projects as we once did. Hopefully and with God's guidance this will change as new members join. I am open to any suggestions you have, to help our organization grow and to serve to the best of our abilities. I look forward to serving as your President. Please continue to pray for me and Alabama Campers on Mission!

#### WELCOME TO OUR NEW MEMBERS!

Richard and Lisa Duke, Franklin, GA
Glenda Lee, Pell City, AL,
Gary and Kay Moran, Toney, AL,
Thermon and Sharon Bell, Scottsboro, AL,
Edwin and Sharon Roberts, Enterprise, AL

....HERE AM 1, SEND ME....Isaiah 6:8

# Nominating Committee

Please be in prayer for our Nominating Committee as they begin to canvass our membership in hopes of finding those who will serve as the next officers.

Committee Members
Ron McMonagle
Mike Peoples
Keith Davis



### **INVENTORY OF SUPPLIES**

As discussed at the Spring Rally, if you have any ALCOM supplies, equipment, tools, etc. please send me a list of those items to include what they are, how many of each item, where they are and what condition they are in. This inventory list will be kept by the Secretary so that we know what we have and if any item is needed by a Project Manager, he can access this list for possible future usage while on the project. A copy of this list will be sent to each Project Manager upon request before the project starts. Thanks for your cooperation.

# ALCOM PROJECTS..... AS WE GO!

The following is a list of the current ALCOM projects where you can serve.

You must have a background report on file with the ALCOM Secretary before you can participate on any project. Please refer to the ALCOM webpage for instructions on how to complete the process for your report through Camp Baldwin. Project leaders should check with ALCOM Secretary to ensure that all participants have a valid report.

May 22-28, 2023 Camp Baldwin, Elberta, AL contact Ken Folmar 334-390-9892, knfolmar@gmail.com

Sep 11-22, 2023 Shocco Springs, Talladega, AL contact Danny Stevens 205-405-1718 or Vickie Stevens 205-405-6124.

vickiestevens@centurytel.net

Oct 9-19, 2023 Oneida Baptist Institute, Oneida KY contact Walt Miller 334-400-3095 or <a href="https://www.wbm3661@gmail.com">wbm3661@gmail.com</a>

Nov 3-11, 2023 Dothan Outreach Peanut Festival), Dothan, AL contact Todd Morton 770-316-0416, morton071@aol.com

There are many out of state projects where you can serve. Refer to the ALCOM webpage for information and project leaders concerning these projects.

REMEMBER TO CONTACT THE PROJECT LEADER BEFORE YOU GO TO DETERMINE IF THERE IS A SPOT AVAILABLE FOR YOU.

Thanks to all of those who have served already this year. Your service is a blessing to ALCOM and the projects where you served!



SHOCCO SPRING April 2023

The Vineyard April 2023





TCL MINISTRY
Jan/Feb 2023



**REALIFE MINISTRIES** 

Ongoing in Vero Beach and Blue Springs Florida



Camp MACOBA
May 2023

"My grace is sufficient for you, for my power is made perfect in weakness" 2 Cor 12:9 God says he same thing to you that He said to Paul when He calls you into service for His Kingdom. Perhaps you are feeling the desire or guidance from God to serve on an ALCOM project for His glory. You might feel inadequate or unsure of your skills. Don't let these feelings stop you from serving our Savior. Pray ask God if He wants you to serve and accept His calling. He will make it clear to you and whatever help you can be on a project will be sufficient.

And now a special note to our inactive members. I know as you look upon these pictures, you wish you could be with us "as we go". You wish you could go and work as you once did and serve your Savior. But don't be discouraged, there are still things you can do to help and show your support. We need you to pray for safety for those who are on the projects, pray for God's leadership for our Project Managers and pray for those where we are serving for open and receptive hearts. Please pray that ALCOM will grow in members and projects. I want to invite you to send me a message for our workers. I will be glad to print that message, whatever it might be, in future Newsletters. Know that you too are missed and loved.

\_\_\_\_\_\_\_

CONTACT INFORMATION: Roger Woodard, President P.O. Box 315, Wedowee, Al 36278

Phone: 256-4506 FB: Roger D Woodard EMAIL: wkf4pbh@yahoo.com

